
 

 

Date: January 7, 2019 
Project number: 15-4350 

«FIRST_NAME» «SECOND_NAME» 

«POSITION» 

«AGENCY» 

«ADDRESS» 

 

Dear Sir/Madam:  

 

RE:  Notice of Study Completion: Class Environmental Assessment (EA) for 

Mississauga Road from 300 metres (m) north of Financial Drive to 300m north of 

Queen Street West, City of Brampton 

 

  Notice of Filing Addendum: Addendum to the 2006 Municipal Class EA for 

Mississauga Road from 300m north of Queen Street West to 100m south of 

Bovaird Road West, City of Brampton 

 

The Region of Peel has completed two studies along the Mississauga Road corridor: 
 

Location 1 - Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for improvements to 

Mississauga Road between Financial Drive and Queen Street West in the City of Brampton, 

and, 

 

Location 2 - An Addendum to the 2006 Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for 

improvements to Mississauga Road between Queen Street West and Bovaird Drive West in 

the City of Brampton. 

 

Both studies document the study process and proposed improvements and the reports are 

now available for review for 30 days starting Thursday, January 10, 2019 and ending Monday, 

February 11, 2019. The attached Notice of Study Completion and Notice of Filing Addendum 

provide details on locations where the study documents can be viewed. You can also review 

them online on the project website at:  

http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-
assessment/mississauga-road.asp 
 

If you have any questions or comments on the studies, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Asha Saddi, BA(Hons), PMP  

Technical Analyst  

Phone:  905.791.7800 ext. 7794 

Email:  asha.saddi@peelregion.ca 

 

Encl.: Notice of Study Completion and Notice of Filing Addendum 

c.c. David Sinke, Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions 

 

http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-assessment/mississauga-road.asp
http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-assessment/mississauga-road.asp
mailto:asha.saddi@peelregion.ca


 

Date: January 7, 2019 
Project number: 15-4350 

 
 

«FIRST_NAME» 

«MAILING1» 

«MAILING2» 

«CITY_PROVINCE»  «POSTAL_CODE» 

 

Dear Sir/Madam:  

 

RE:  Notice of Study Completion: Class Environmental Assessment (EA) for 

Mississauga Road from 300 metres (m) north of Financial Drive to 300m north 

of Queen Street West, City of Brampton 

 

   Notice of Filing Addendum: Addendum to the 2006 Municipal Class EA for 

Mississauga Road from 300m north of Queen Street West to 100m south of 

Bovaird Road West, City of Brampton  

 

The Region of Peel has completed two studies along the Mississauga Road corridor: 
 

Location 1 - Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for improvements to 

Mississauga Road between Financial Drive and Queen Street West in the City of 

Brampton, and,  

 

Location 2 - An Addendum to the 2006 Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for 

improvements to Mississauga Road between Queen Street West and Bovaird Drive West 

in the City of Brampton. 

 

Both studies document the study process and proposed improvements and the reports are 

now available for review for 30 days starting Thursday, January 10, 2019 and ending 

Monday, February 11, 2019. The attached Notice of Study Completion and Notice of Filing 

Addendum provide details on locations where the study documents can be viewed. You can 

also review them online on the project website at: 

http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-
assessment/mississauga-road.asp 
 

If you have any questions or comments on the studies, please don’t hesitate to contact 

me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Asha Saddi, BA(Hons), PMP  

Technical Analyst  

Phone:  905.791.7800 ext. 7794 

Email:  asha.saddi@peelregion.ca 

 

Encl.: Notice of Study Completion and Notice of Filing Addendum 

c.c. David Sinke, Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions 

 

 

http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-assessment/mississauga-road.asp
http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-assessment/mississauga-road.asp
mailto:asha.saddi@peelregion.ca


 

Public Notice  
  

NOTICE	OF	STUDY	COMPLETION	
LOCATION	1	–	SCHEDULE	C	MUNICIPAL	CLASS	ENVIRONMENTAL	ASSESSMENT	(EA)	STUDY	FOR	
IMPROVEMENTS	TO	MISSISSAUGA	ROAD	FROM	300	METERS	(M)	NORTH	OF	FINANCIAL	DRIVE	TO	300M	
NORTH	OF	QUEEN	STREET	WEST,	CITY	OF	BRAMPTON	

	

NOTICE	OF	FILING	ADDENDUM	
LOCATION	2	–	ADDENDUM	TO	THE	2006	MUNICIPAL	CLASS	EA	FOR	MISSISSAUGA	ROAD	FROM	300M	
NORTH	OF	QUEEN	STREET	WEST	TO	100M	SOUTH	OF	BOVAIRD	DRIVE	WEST	
	

Location	1	‐	The Region of Peel has completed a Municipal Class Environmental 
Assessment Study for improvements to Mississauga Road between Financial Drive 
and Queen Street West in the City of Brampton. 
 

Location	 2	 ‐	 The Region of Peel has completed an Addendum to the 2006 
Municipal Class EA Study for improvements to Mississauga Road between Queen 
Street West and Bovaird Drive West in the City of Brampton. 
 

Both studies were conducted according to the requirements in the Municipal 
Engineers Association document titled Municipal Class Environmental 
Assessment (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 and 2015). 
 

The planned improvements will benefit all transportation modes including 
cyclists, pedestrians, transit users and motorists, and will include: 
 Widening to 6 lanes; 
 Improvement to intersections including turning lanes; 
 Multi-use trails (except on the west side from Queen Street – Embleton Road) 
 Replacement of the Credit River bridge with a new 6 lane structure; 
 Separated crossing for cyclists at intersections (known as a “crossride”); 
 Low Impact Development measures to help manage stormwater; and, 
 Streetscaping 
 

Study	Report	Review	Period	
The study documents detail the planning, consultation and decision making 
process undertaken for the studies and will be available for review for 30 
calendar days starting Thursday, January 10, 2019 and ending on Monday, 
February 11, 2019 at the following locations: 	
	

Region	of	Peel	Clerk’s	Department	 	 City	of	Brampton	Clerk’s	Department	 	
10 Peel Centre Drive, 5th Floor, Suite A  2 Wellington Street West, 1st Floor   
Brampton, ON L6T 4B9   Brampton, ON L6Y 4R2    
Mon-Fri: 8:30a.m. – 4:30p.m.   Mon-Fri: 8:30 a.m. – 4:30p.m. 
	

The studies can also be reviewed on the Region’s website at:  
http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-assessment/mississauga-road.asp 
	

Comments 

Please provide written comments to Asha Saddi within the 30-day review period. If the concerns cannot be 
resolved, you may request that the Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks make an Order for the 
project to comply with Part II of the Environmental Assessment Act, which addresses individual environmental 
assessments. The Minister must receive requests for Part II Orders at the address below by 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 
February 11, 2019. 
	

The	Honorable	Rod	Phillips,	Minister	of	the	Environment,	Conservation	and	Parks	
77 Wellesley Street West, 11th Floor, Ferguson Block, Toronto, Ontario M7A 2T5 

 

A copy of the Part II Order request must also be sent to: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As of July 1, 2018, a Part II Order Request Form must be used to request a Part II Order. The Part II Order Request 
Form is available online on the Forms Repository website at http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/ by searching “Part II 
Order” or “012-2206E” (the form ID number). 
 

The Region of Peel is committed to ensure that all Regional services, programs and facilities are inclusive and accessible for 
persons with disabilities. Please contact Asha Saddi if you need any disability accommodations to review the study documents. 
 

This Notice was first issued on January 10, 2019. 
With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the 

requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario’s Environmental	Assessment	Act. 

Asha	Saddi,	BA(Hons),	PMP	
Technical Analyst 
Region of Peel 
10 Peel Centre Drive  
Brampton Ontario, L6T 4B9 
Phone: 905.791.7800 ext. 7794  
Email: asha.saddi@peelregion.ca 

David	Sinke,	P.	Eng. 
Consultant Project Manager 
Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions
3450 Harvester Road, Suite 100 
Burlington, ON L7N 3W5 
Phone: 905.335.2353 ext. 3024 
Email: david.sinke@woodplc.com 


